Great Basin College Student Government Association

Minutes

12:30 P.M. April 22nd, 2016 Meeting by Interactive System

Battle Mountain - GBC BM 1

Elko - Ronald V. Hicks SGA Senate Chambers LCSL 122

Ely – GBC 118

Pahrump – PVC 122 Winnemucca – GBC 115

I. Call to Order: 12:33pm

II. Roll Call

Executive Board

DeMarynee Saili, President Present
Maribel Vera, Vice President Present
Augastina Fernandez, Secretary Present
Adriana Mendez, Student Advocate Present

Battle Mountain Senator

Chelsey Fox Present

Elko Senators

Vacant

Ely Senators

Paula Moore Present Hannah Moore Present

Pahrump Senators

Vacant

Winnemucca Senators

Vacant

III. Introduction of Guests

Information Only

Elko: Director of Environmental Health Safety, and Security, Pat Anderson; Bryce Powell, Ismael Flores, Thomas Stafford, Jillian Pfarr, Emma Moore, Chloe Fox (arrived at 12:57pm), Rob Fox (arrived at 12:57pm).

Pahrump: Cristian Apolinar, Kip Magee, Paola Briseno-Rojo (arrived at 1:10pm).

IV. Public Comment

Information Only

- None.

V. Approval of Agenda

For Possible Action

A. Vice President Vera moved to approve the agenda for April 22nd, 2016. Secretary Fernandez seconded. DISCUSSION: Under New Business action item A, the date changed to "April 22nd," instead of "April 4th." Motion passes unanimously.

VI. Approval of Minutes

For Possible Action

A. Secretary Fernandez moves to approve the minutes for April 15th, 2016. Senator Fox seconded. DISCUSSION: Under Introduction of Guests, in Elko, it is "Lisa Frasier" not

"Lisa Fraser." Under Student Advocate's Report, remove the first bullet, "She said." Under the same Report, third bullet, add a comma after the 13th, correct "Mcdermit" to "McDermitt," and add another comma after "evening." In Minutes II, under Introduction of Guests, correct "Lisa Fraser" to "Lisa Frasier." Under New Business, action item B, correct "Lisa Fraser" to "Lisa Frasier." Senator P. Moore and Senator H. Moore abstain. Motion passes.

VII. President's Report

Information Only

- **A.** President DeMarynee Saili discussed current SGA events and her current activities as SGA President.
 - She said sit has been a busy week and she thanked the candidates for running.
 - She said she gave them the idea about a discount for international travel to all students, and not just Elko alumni students. She recommended that people should sign up to be an Alumni at graduation. She also gave the Alumni Task Force the idea to do a photo booth at graduation. She mentioned that Kayla McCarson is also part of the Task Force and she is a Social Media Specialist, and hopes that there might be a photo booth station this year. The election events were a success and that there are only three weeks of school left. She had an Alumni Task Force meeting, and they talked about the benefits students will get after graduation. They discussed fees, \$35 for singles, \$50 for couples, and \$10 for new graduates for the first year. This will be launching on graduation day this year.
 - Graduation will be on May 21st at the Elko Convention Center at 10am.
 - Graduation apparel is now available and people should purchase them soon for graduation. She mentioned that Regent Stevens, Regent Geddes and possibly Regent Melcher will be attending this year's graduation. She said that starting next year, graduation will begin at 2pm, it is a trial to see if it works out better for graduates families. She said she got some good feedback from students who answered the questions on the voting booth site, and she handed officers the answers she received. Lastly, she congratulated the candidates and said they will be sworn in at the next meeting.

VIII. Vice President's Report

Information Only

- A. Vice President Maribel Vera discussed current SGA events and her current activities as SGA Vice President.
 - She said TableTop is hosting their Magic The Gathering Booster Draft Tournament April 22nd, and AGGIES will be having their Face Your Food event and final dinner on Saturday, April 23rd.
 - The last SOLAR meeting will be on April 26th.
 - Lastly, she thanked everyone for running and doing a great job.

IX. Treasury Report

For Possible Action

A. Facilities

- None. X. Student Advocate's Report

Information Only

- A. Student Advocate Adriana Mendez discussed current GBC events and items concerning SGA.
 - She talked about the BBQ that was on Monday April 18th, and how the Diversity Committee put out different cultural foods from various countries, and that students gave positive feedback.

GBC Student Government Association Minutes April 22nd, 2016

She attended the Empowering Women Through Education event on Thursday, April 21st. She said that the group watched a recording from College of Southern Nevada on Barbra Buckley. She said that Barbra talked about her life and how she became a lawyer. Barbra moved to Vegas with hardly anything, and she worked as a maid at one of the casinos. She decided that she was meant to do more, so she went to school and worked in a law firm and eventually became a lawyer.

XI. Senator Reports

Information Only

A. Battle Mountain

- Senator Fox said her Countdown and Recharge event was a success, she had given out five DVD packs as prizes.
- She said she had the faculty help with the voting, and that students enjoyed the event.

B. Elko

Vice President Vera talked about Elections Week. There were a lot of voters on Monday. She also talked about the dishes that were served from the faculty members that participated with the Diversity Committee. She said that there were many students for the Breakfast Bolt event. She said for Movie Night we played Zoolander 2, and we served pizza, and that we had a good outcome. She talked about the Beach Volleyball event, the event started at 4:30pm and it ended around 8:30pm, we had many students attend, around 30 students.

C. Elv

- Senator P. Moore said that things were going great.

D. Pahrump

- None

E. Winnemucca

- None.

XII. Unfinished Business

- None.

XIII. New Business

A. Table Top Tournament For Possible Action

Senator P. Moore moves to amend TableTop's request of a cap of \$125.00 to reimburse Ismael Flores and a cap of \$100.00 to reimburse for food and refreshments for their second annual Magic The Gathering Booster Draft Tournament, which will be held on April 22nd, 2016. Senator Fox seconded. DISCUSSION: Ismael Flores bought the game and other supplies, and the money would be to reimburse him and the cost of food. Motion passes unanimously.

B. Winners of the Show Me the Money Raffle

Information Only

President Saili drew names of five lucky winners for the Show Me the Money Raffle. The winner are: Jose Landeros, Bryce Powell, Chyann Porterfield, Quinton Martinez, and Jhovanny Mojarro.

XIV. Public Comment Information Only

- President Saili said there were a total of eight volunteers for Clean Up Green Up, since we had to make our own team. The event will start at 8am-noon Saturday April 23rd, and lunch will be provided by the city.
- President Saili said that students who attended the meeting gets to put their name in the Show Me the Money Raffle.

GBC Student Government Association Minutes April 22nd, 2016

- Pat Anderson said SNO will be doing a 5k run on July 30th, 2016 at the Elko Campus and RAD is selling 50/50 tickets.
- President Saili said candidates need to be at the next meeting to be sworn in.
- President Saili said that the SGA Award Ceremony will be at 2pm on April 22nd.
- Student Advocate, Adriana Mendez, announced the winners for the SGA Elections.

Pahrump Senators: Cristian Apolinar and Paola Briseno-Rojo

Elko Senators: Veronica Green Vice President: Augastina Fernandez President: Chelsey Fox

SGA President:

Date: April 20 Page 1:18pm